To ¢dpoupio tou Naraundiov

To MoAaundt eivatl éva amd ta wpalotepa Kaotpa tnG EAAASAC kot To peyoAUTEPO Kol KOAUTEpQ
Slatnpnuévo dpouplakd ocuykpotnua tng Evetokpatiag. To kaotpo oxediace o Ziwaly (Giaxich) kat
kataokevaoe o FaAog Aacd (LaSalle). H kataokeur) Ttou oAokAnpwOnke to 1714 yia va eEUTNPETHOEL TIG
OTPOTLWTIKEG KOL VOUTIKEG ETILXELPNOELG TWV BEVETOLAVWY €KELVNG TNG €MOXNG. TO KAOTPO BPILOKETAL OTOV
OpwWVUHO Addo Maraundt, Upoug 216 pETpwy, o onueio ou deomdlel mavw amnd tnv moAn tou NaumAiou
Kol EAEyXEL TOV ApyoAkod kOATto. To oxedLo tou Dpoupiou Baciletal oe ouotnua aAAnAoinootnplOpeEVWY
TIPOUAXWVWY OL OTOLOL aVaATTUOoOVTAL KALLOKWTA otov dfova Auong-AvatoAng kal cuvdéovtal HeTal
TOUuG pe TelXn. Ol OKTW OGUVOALKA TIPOUAXWVECG TOU KAOTPOU €lval AUTOTEAEIC, OUTWG WOTE av €vag amo
autol¢ kataAndBei, n apuva va cuveyiletal and Toug urtoAoutoud. To NaAaundt Statnpeital oe aplotn
KATAOTAON Kal anmoteAel €va amd to omoudalOTEPA EMUTEUYHATA TNG PEVETOLAVIKNG OXUPWUOTLKAG
OPXLTEKTOVLKAG.

The fortress of Nafplio- Nafplio Castle “Palamidi”

Palamidi is one of the most beautiful castles in Greece and the largest and best preserved fortress complex
of Venetian domination. The castle was designed by Giaxich and built by the French LaSalle. Its
construction was completed in 1714 and its aim was to serve the military and naval operations of the
Venetians. The castle is situated on the homonymous hill of Palamidi, 216 meters high, overlooking the city
of Nafplio and controlling the Argolic Gulf. The plan of the fortress is based on a system of mutually
supportive bastions that grow stepwise on the axis of the West-East and are connected with walls. The
eight bastions of the castle are self-contained, so if one of them is conquered, the defense continues from
the rest. Palamidi is preserved in excellent condition and is one of the most important achievements of
Venetian fortification architecture.



Ta 999 okalomdtia Tou pubou

To ¢pouplo tou MaAapndiov cuvdéetal pe tnv OAN tou NAUTIALOU pE piot KALLOKWTA Avod0o eVICXUUEVN
UE ULKPEGC TOAEULOTPEG N omoia odnyel otnv BA mAeupd tou. Mpokeltal yla tn okAAa mou n Aaikn
napadoon tnv NBeAe va amnoteAeital ano 999 okalonatia kabwg to 10000 T0 £0Mace To MOSL TOU AAGYOU
Tou [épou TOU Mwpld. TNV mpaypoTikOTNTA N KAlpaka €xel Awyotepa okalomatia (857) kat
KOTOLOKEUAOTNKE TNV €moxr tou Obwva.

The 999 steps of the myth

The Palamidi fortress is connected to the city of Nafplio with a stepped uphill reinforced with small loo
pholes that leads to its northwestern side. It is the ladder that according to the Greek folk tradition
consisted of 999 stairs as the 1000th broke by the leg of the horse of Th. Kolokotronis- a hero of the Greek
revolution. In fact, the scale has fewer stairs (857) and was constructed at the time of Otto.

DuAakn Kot TOTOC EKTEAEGEWV

Kata tn PBacieia tou OBwva 1o MaAaundt éywve n mo okAnpny ¢ulokr otov EAAaSIKO xwpo Kat
MApAAANAQ WG TOMOC €eKTEAECEWV ME yKAOTiva Omou ot Snuot €uevav oto MmoUptlt Adyw TtNg
KATaKpauyng tou Aol (1890-1913). To 1834 kat yiwa 11 prveg o ©@e6dwpog Kohokotpwvng pulakiotnke
oto MaAaundt ywa €oxoatn mpodocia amd tnv Avtifacihelo o €va KeAl (UmouvipoUpl) TOAU HIKPWV
Slaotaocswv. QoTO00 HEAETEC BewpoUv OTL N mpayaTtik GuAakr) Tou KOAOKOTpwVN ATAV OTOV TIPOAXWVA
MuWtadn.

Prison and place of execution

During the reign of Otto, Palamidi became the toughest prison in Greece, and at the same time as a place
of execution with a guillotine where the executioners stayed in Bourtzi because of the outrage of the
people (1890-1913). In 1834 and for 11 months, Theodoros Kolokotronis was imprisoned in Palamidi for
the reason of betrayal from the regency to a very small cell (dungeon). However, studies suggest that
Kolokotroni's real prison was in the Miltiadis bastion.



H AAwon tou NaAaundiou

Ano to Malapundi Eekivnoe n anelevuBépwon tng mOANg tou NaumAiou amd toug Toupkouc. Emetta anod
moAUpuNvn moAtopkia, tn vuxta tng 29ng NoepuPpiou tou 1822, pia opada and 350 maAlkapla Le apxnyo
TOV ITALKO XTaikOmouAo KatéhaBe pe aidpvidiaopud to MaAaundt. Mpwtog, o Anuntplog Mooxovnouwtng
TATNOE TO MOSL Tou 0To PPoUPLo, Ao Tov popaxwva AXIAAEQ, Tov (510 Tpopaxwva and Omou ixav UmeL
Kal ol ToUpkoL OTav MNPAV TO KAOTPO amd Toug Evetolg. To peonuépL TG €MOUEVNG NUEPOC, adoU
KaBoploTnke MPOXELPA TO EPEMWUEVO Bevetolaviko ekkAnodkt tou Ayiou Mepapdou, teAéotnke Sofohoyia
KOl TO EKKANOAKL apLlepwONKE EKTOTE OTN UV N TOU AtooTtoAou AvSpEéa, ULOG KOL TO KAOTPO MaTHONKE TNV
NUEPA TNG YLOPTHG Tou ayiou. Ektote Kal kKABe xpovo tnv nuépa autr, tnv teleutaia Kuplakr tou
NoeuBplou yloptaletal mavnyuplkd n amnelevuBépwon tnG TMOANG He Sofoloyia OTO LOTOPLKO QUTO
EKKANOAKL. MEPOG TWV £0PTAOCTIKWYV EKONAWOEWV yla TNV ameAeuBépwon TNG MOANG amoteAel Kal n
Alopyavwon tou Malaurdetou ABAou..

The liberation of Nafplio Castle- Palamidi fortress

From Palamidi fortress began the liberation of the Nafplio city from the Turks. After a long siege, on the
night of 29 November 1822, a group of 350 lads led by Staikos Staikopoulos regained Palamidi by surprise.
First, Dimitrios Moschonisiotis stepped his foot to the fortress, from the Achilleas Bastion, the same
bastion, from which the Turks came in, when they took the castle from the Venetians. The next day, at
noon, after the ruined Venetian chapel of Agios Gerardos was cleaned up, the church was dedicated to the
memory of Apostle Andrea. Since then, every year on that day, the last Sunday of November, Nafplio
celebrates the liberation of the city. Part of the celebrations for the liberation of the city is also the Event
of the Nafplio Castle Run.



MOAn =npdg

210 mApKo XtaikomouAou Bpioketal n MUAN TNG =npAg n omola Kataokevaotnke To 1708 and to MaAlo
unxavikd Aaod. ‘Htav n povadikn mUAn €l006ou amod tn otepld. Mmpootd umrpxe BaAdoaota tadpog Kot
ML Kwntn EUAVN yédupa efunnpetoloe toug MoAiteg. Koopeital pe avayAudo Alovtdpl, cUPPBoAO TNG
Anpokpatiag tng Bevetiag.

The Land Gate
The Land Gate which was built in 1708 by the French engineer Lassalle is located in the Staikopoulos park.

It was entrance to the city by land. Ahead was a sea ditch and a wooden drawbridge served the citizens. It
is decorated with a relief lion, symbol of the Republic of Venice.

O MntporoAtikdc Nadc tou Ayiou lewpyiou

O MnTpOomOALTIKOG vaog Tou Ay. Newpyiou gival amd Toug MAAALOTEPOUS TG TTOANG. XTIOTNKE OTLG APXES
Tou 160U awwva kotd tn Slapkela TnG Evetokpatiag. To 1540 petatpannke o€ t{opl amo Toug ToupKouc.
Elvat owobdopnuévog otov tumo G Pacllikig pe tpoLAo. H mapdotacn tou MuotikoU Aegimvou
avtypadel tn ouvBeon tou Agovapvto Nta Bivtol. MdaAwota, otov LlEpo vaod teAEoTnke Kat n kndeia tou I.
Kamobiotpla, kuBepvAtn TG VEOOUOTATNG XWPAS.

The Metropolitan Church of Aghios Georgios

The Metropolitan Church of Aghios Georgios is one of the most important and oldest churches in the city.
It is believed to have been built at around the beginning of the 16th century, during the time of the first
Venetian occupation of the city. After the invasion of the city by the Turks in 1540, it was turned into a
mosque. The church is built in the basilica style with a dome. The depiction of the Last Supper is a copy of
the well-known composition by Leonardo da Vinci. It was here that the funeral service of the Greek
governor, loannis Kapodistrias was held.



AyLoc ZrupLé wvac

O vaog tou Ay. Imupidwva aveyépBnke to 1702. MpOKeLTOL Yl LOVOXWPO VAo HE TpoULAo. ESw ta
Enuepwpata tng 27ng XemtepPpiou 1831 SoAodoviOnke o mpwrtog kuPepvAtng tng EAAASag |.
Kamobiotplag anod ta adépdra Maupoptyan.

The Church of Aghios Spyridon

Construction on the Church of Agios Spyridon was completed in 1702. It is a single nave church with a
dome. It was here, at dawn of 27th September 1831, where the 1% Governor of Greece, loannis
Kapodistrias was murdered by the brothers Mavromichalis.

DpaykokKAnoLd

H kaBoAwkn ekkAnoio Metapopdwaoeog Tou Zwtipog, yvwotr w¢ OpaykokkAnold, mapaxwpndnke amno tov
00Bwva 1o 1839 otoug EAANveG KaBoAlkoug kal Toug Bauvapolg otpatiwteg Tou BactAtkou otpatol. O vaodg
Kooueltal emiong amd peyado mivaka mou dépel mapdotacn tng Ayiag Owkoyeveiag (Sacra Familia),
avtiypado tou onoudaiov Padaélo (Padanl). Asttoupyet adlaAeintwg and to 1839.

The Catholic Church of “Metamorphosi Sotiros”

The Catholic Church of “Metamorphosi Sotiros”, known as 'Frankoklisia, was given by King Otto to the
Greek Catholics and the Bavarian soldiers of the royal army in 1839. The church is also decorated by a large
painting depicting the Holy Family, a copy of the work by the great renaissance painter, Raphael. The
Catholic church has been in continuous operation from 1839 to the present day.



MAateia Tpwwv Navapywv

H mAateia Tpiwv Naudpxwv gival aplepwpévn oTn PVAN TwV vauapxwy, Kodpiyktov tng AyyAiag, Asplyvy
™¢ FoAAiag kal Xéwbev ¢ Pwolag, mou avTIHETWILIOOV Kol KEPSLoaV Tov TOUPKOOLYUTITLAKO OTOAO OTn
vaupoayia tou NaBapivou otig 8 Oktwpplou Tou 1827.

The Three Admirals’ Square

Trion Navarchon Square, the Square of the Three Admirals, is dedicated to the memory of the admirals:
Kodrington of England; Derigny of France and Hayden of Russia, who fought the Turkish-Egyptian fleet in
the sea battle of Navarone on the 8th October 1827.
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210 HE€oO TG MAaTelag BplokeTal TO TADIKO UVNUELD PE Ta 00TA Tou AnuAtplou YPnAdvin, mou umnipée
Hia amd TG nyeTikeég popdeg tng EAAnvikng Emavdotaong.

In the middle of the square is the funeral monument containing the remains of Dimitrios Ypsilandis, one
of the leaders of the Greek revolution.
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Mepimou otn Béon oOmou é£xel tomoBetnBel to AyaApa tou OBwva, peTaly twv odwv BacWéwg
Kwvotavtivou kat ApaAiog, Bplokotav AANOTE €va amo To Onuovtikotepa Ktiplta tou NaumAiou, to
KuBepveio N aAALWG «MaAaTaKL», TTOU KATtaoTtpAdnKe ano nupkayld to 1929.

More or less on the site where the statue of Otto now stands, between Vasileos Konstadinou and
Amalia's Street, there was once one of the most important buildings in Nauplion, the Governor's
Mansion, otherwise known as 'the Palataki', or 'little palace' which was destroyed by fire in 1929.

Anpapyeio

To avamoAalwpévo KTiplo tng mAateiag Tpuwv Noudpyxwv, Omou onuepa oteyaletol To Anuopxeio tng
TIOANG, €XEL HOKPA Kol evlladépouoa otopia. Xtiotnke to 1857 yla va oteydoel to MUMVAGCLO TOU
NoaumAiou, mou eixe 16puBei to 1833, eni Baoleiag OBwva.

The Town Hall

The renovated building in the Trion Navarchon Square, which today houses the town hall, has a long and
interesting history. It was built in 1857 to house Nauplion's High School, which was founded in 1833, during
the time of King Otto.



MAateia PAeAAvwv

To pvnueio Twv OeAAvwy, ou Seomolel oto PHECO TNG TMAATELG, aveyEpOnke to 1903, otn UvAUN TwV
FaAA\wv GNeAAVWY TIOU aywviotnkav kal Buoldotnkav yla tnv anehevBépwon tng EANGdag amd toug
ToUpkou¢ kata tn Stapketa tng EAAnvikn¢ Emavaotaong.

The Philellinon Square

The monument to the Philhellenes, in other words the friends of Greece, which dominates the centre of
the square, was competed in 1903, in memory of the French Philhellenes who fought and died for the
liberation of Greece from the Turkish occupation during the Greek revolution.

lwdavvne Kamnodiotprag

O avéplavrag tou KuBepvntn, €pyo tou YAUTTTN MixanA Toumpou, TomoBetrBnke otnv mAateia to 1932 kat
€Xel opAeUTEL 0 papuapo. O Kamobdiotplag maplotavetal 0pblog, pe enionun evéupacia, vo aKOUUTA
ehadpad o kopuod S€vtpou.

O lwavvng Kamodiotplag, yovog esuyevwy, yevwnBnke otnv Képkupa to 1776. Imoudooe OTPLK OF
TAVETIOTAULIO TG ItaAlag, al\a Ttov k€pSloe n mMOATIKA Kot N Suthwpotia. Mo apkeTd xpovia
MpwTOaywviotnos otn SuTAwpATK oknvi tns Eupwnng, Kuplwg wg umoupyog Twv E€wtepikwv ¢ Pwolag
Katd to Swaotnua 1815 pe 1822, Bonbwvtag kaipta tov eAAnVikd Aywva yla tnv Avefaptnoia.
AlakuBEpvnoe TO veooUOTATO EAANVIKO KPATOG o tnv TOAN tou NoaumAiou yla Tpila xpovia Kol OKTw
UNVEG, EwC TIC 27 ZemtepuPBpiou tou 1831, ondte SododovnOnke £€w amo to vaod tou Ayiou Irupidwva.



loannis Kapodistrias

The statue of the governor, the work of the sculptor Michael Tobros, was placed in the square in 1932 and is
carved from marble. Kapodistrias is shown standing, dressed in formal attire, leaning lightly on the trunk of a
tree. Born in Corfu in 1776, loannis Kapodistrias was the son of a noble family. He studied medicine in Italy,
but was finally won over by politics and diplomacy. For many years he was at the forefront of European
diplomacy, chiefly as the Russian Minister of the Exterior, during which time he was able to give timely
assistance to the Greek struggle for independence. He governed the newly constituted Greek state for 3
years and 8 months, until 27th September 1831, when he was murdered outside the church of Agios
Spiridonas.

MAateia Tuvtaypatog

H NMAateia Tuvtaypatog, n onUAVIIKOTEPN Kal LoToplkotepn mAateia Tou NaumAiou, anotelel to
KEVTPO TNG KATW TOANG. And to 1540, ota xpovia tn¢ Mpwtng Toupkokpatiag, EKAETAL OTL 6W
Bplokdtav to Zapdtl tou Toupkou Sloknt tng MeAomovvioou, Mopa-nacd. H onuacio tng
mAateiag elvat evOELKTIKN Kol armd T aAAay£g ou unéotn n ovopacia tne. Tov 190 awwva Atav
yvwoth w¢ «MAateia tou MAatavou» 1 anAwg «MAATavog», amd Tov MAATAVO TTou KAtoAdppave
AANOTE TO MECO TNG, KATW Qo TNV MAOUGCLO OKLA TOU OTOloU ayopeuav oL TIOALTIKOL AvOpEC Tou
‘EBvouc. Zuepa, otnv mAateia, Unopel Kavelg val SEL oNUAVTIKA LOTOPLKA KTipLa, OTwG TNV EVeTikn
AmoBnkn tou ZtdAou, 6mou oteyaletal orjpepa to ApxatloAoylkd Mouoeio, To BouAeuTiko, mpwnv
tlopl tou Aya-mtaod, kat tEAo¢ To dAAote AAANAOSLEAKTIKO OXOAELO, YWVWOTO OTa VEOTEPA XpOvLa
w¢ «Tplavovy. Ztnv MAateia Zuvtdypartog Bpiokoviav dAAote ta omitia omoudaiwv aywvIoTwVY
™¢ EAANVIkAG Emavaotaong, onwg tou Nikntapd kat tou Oed6dwpou Kohokotpwvn.

The Syntagma Square

Syntagma Square, the most important and historic square in Naplio, comprises the centre of the city. It is
assumed that from 1540, the time of the first Turkish occupation, the Turkish commander of the
Peloponnese, Mora-Pasha, had his seraglio here. The importance of the square is also demonstrated by the
number of times it has undergone a change of name. In the 19th century it was known as 'Platanos Square'
or simply 'Platanos', for the plane tree which once occupied the centre, in the shade of which national
politicians made speeches. In 1843 the name was changed to 'Ludwig Square’, in honour of Ludwig, father
of King Otto, who had then visited the city. In the same year, after the revolution of 3rd September 1843,
when the Greeks demanded that Otto grant them a constitution, the name was changed first to Syntagma
(or constitution) Square, then 'Stratonas Square', and 'King George |l Square'. Today, one can see many
important historic buildings in the square, such as the Venetian Warehouse of the Fleet, which today
houses the Archaeological Museum; the parliament, former mosque of Aga-Pasha and finally the
Allilodidaktiko School, which came to be known as the 'Trianon'. The square was also once home to the
residences of many of the great fighters of the Greek revolution, such as Nikitaras and Theodoros
Kolokotronis.



BoUAgUTIKO

To KTiplo Tou BOUAEUTIKOU, KATEXEL pLa Eexwplotr) B€on otnv eAANVIKN LoTopia, KaBwG edw OTEYAOTNKE N
BouAl tn¢ emavaotatnuévng EANadag. Xpovoloyeitar mept to 1730, ota xpoévia tng AsUTEPNG
ToupKkokpaTtiag TN MOANG, KAl XTLOTNKE apXlkd w¢ Tlaul, pe peyaAo TpovAo. Metd tnv aneleuBépwaon g
TLOANG, oTo T{opl auTo oteyaotnke n BouAn twv EAAAvwyv amo to ¢Ovonwpo tou 1825 €wg tnv Avoleén tou
1826. Inuepa, to BouAeutikd €xel avamoAalwBel umodelypatikd amd to Ymoupyeio MoAtilopol Kot
XPNOWEVEL WG XWPOG CUVESPLAKOG, OMOU €KTOC amd OCUVESPLO TIPAYUATOTOLOUVTOL Kol TIOANEC AANEG
TIOALTLOTIKEC EKONAWOELC.

The Parliament Building

The Parliament building, which is located in the south-west sector of Syntagma Square, holds a special
place in Greek history, as it was here that the parliament of the rebellious Greeks met. It dates from 1730,
the time of the second Turkish occupation of the city, and was originally built as a mosque, with a large
dome. After the liberation of the city from the Turkish yoke the mosque was used to house the Greek
Parliament, from the autumn of 1825 to the spring of 1826. Today the Parliament has been restored in an
exemplary way by the Greek Ministry of Culture and is used as a conference centre, which, apart from
conferences, hosts many other cultural events.




TpLavov

To pvnuelo ToOU €UELVE YWWOTO WG «Tplavovy, amd TNV oVopocia Tou Kivnuatoypddou mou oteyalotav
ebw, mapouaoldlel WOlaitepo evdladEpov, TOCO WG TPOG TNV APXLTEKTOVIKN Tou Slapdpdwon 600 Kol we
TPOG TNV LoTtopia Tou. AnoteAel To maAatdtepo tlapl mou cwletal otnv MOAN. Xpovoloyeital ota Xpovia
™¢ Npwtng Toupkokpatiag, mbavwg oto B’ Uod tou 160u awwva, Kot ival iowg To povadikd ktiopa mou
owletal amno Vv nepiodo aut otnv MOAn. Apyotepa, ota TEAN tou 190U alwva, 0 XWPOG XPNOLUEVOE WG
B€atpo, evw to 1915 €ylvav PETATPOTIEC OTO ECWTEPLKO TOU KTLPLOU, TTou €xouv aAAOLWOoEL WG éva Babuod
™V apxkn Tou oPn. MNa apketd xpovia AsltoUpynoe 6w KvnUotoypadog Ue TNV eMwvUUia «Tplavovy,
€V Ta teAeutaia xpovia oto maiald tapt oteyaletal to Anpotiko Oatpo NaumAiou.

The "Trianon"

The building which is known today as the 'Trianon', from the name of the cinema which was housed here,
is of special interest, as much for its architectural design as for its history. It is the oldest mosque still
surviving in the city and was strongly influenced by Byzantine church architecture. It dates from the time of
the first Turkish occupation, probably the second half of the 16th century, and is possibly the only building
in the city to survive from that time. Later, at the end of the 19th century, the building was used as a
theatre; while in 1915 the interior was remodelled, degrading to a certain extent its original appearance.
For many years the 'Trianon Cinema' was here, while more recently the old mosque has housed the
Municipal Theatre of Nafplio.

MrnouptlL

To emBaldoolo $pouplo, TTOU EUELVE YVWOTO HUE TNV TOUPKLKA ovopacia Mmouptll, 6nAadrn mupyog,
anoteAel onpa katateBév tng mOANG tou NaumAiou. Apxikd otn vnoida autr, mou BPIloKETAL 0TO LEGO TOU
Alaviov g mOAnG, umnpxe Bulavtvog vaog adlepwpévog otov Aylo Oe08wpo. ITta xpovia tng EAANVIKAG
Enavdotaong, to MmouptlL Atav yvwoto wg KaotéAl 1 Oalaocoonupyos. Edw Bprke kataduylo to 1826,
yla ouvtopo diwaotnua, n eAAnvikn KuBépvnon, Otav To emavaotatnuévo £€0vog Bplokotav os gudUALa
ouppaén. To MmouptlL AsttoUpynoe wg dpouplo pEXPL To 1865. Katomiv amoteAoUos Tov TOmo SLaUOVHG
TWV SNuiwv Tou MpaypatonoloUoaV TIC EKTEAECELC TwV Bavatomowitwy Twv ¢uAakwv tou MaAapndiou.
To 1935 10 eniBaldoolo ppouplo peTaTpATNKE o Eevodoyeio. Inpepa, Umopel Kaveig va entokedOel to
MrmoUpTlL e KapaBakL amod tnv mpokupaia tou NaumAiou.

The Bourtzi



The fort on the sea, which has remained known by its Turkish name 'Bourtzi', meaning tower, has become
Nafplio's trademark. On this small island, which is in the middle of the city's harbour, there was once a
Byzantine church dedicated to Agios Theodoros. During the time of the Greek revolution, the Bourtzi was
known as Casteli or Thalassopyrgos, sea tower. It was there for a short while in 1826 that the Greek
government sought shelter, when the rebellious nation fell into civil strife. The Bourtzi was active as a fort
until 1865. It then became the place of residence for the executioners who carried out the death sentences
on the prisoners in the Palamidi Castle. In 1935 it was turned into a hotel. Today one can visit the Bourtzi
by boat from the seafront.
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